Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Gilbert, Judy [Judy.Gilbert@ghd.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:47 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Former Chevron 95607, Castro Valley - Fuel Leak Case RO0350

Hi Mark — Jus to let you know, we completed the repairs to the SVE system at the referenced site and have started the
system back up. Currently we’re back up to full GW and SV extraction. Let me know if you have questions.

Thanks

Judy A. Gilbert
Sr. Project Manager
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